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Fwd: KTM Roofing (# Summarize

From: James Egan <reply@mail.acculynx.com>

Date: September 19, 2025 at 7:32:15AM EDT

To: I

Subject: KTM Roofing

Reply-To: James Egan <user-NwWoieOXrcVQ7A-U-sCsnzykONfT3EjhP6RF-rL-i-01-mid-sTbcrCtPrN-
cJOyEdSmZQPFFJ8aPCLoHPUxH6FyFX Y1@mail.acculynx.com>

KTM Roofing Company, INC

A 2536 Hwy 138 E, Stockbridge, GA 30281

Thanks for having KTM Roofing out to inspect your roof. It was a pleasure meeting
you and your wife. As we discussed on site your roof is in great shape. KTM
installed a 30 year architectural shingle in 2009. Overall the roof is aging
appropriately. The sun has aged some areas a little faster than the areas that are
getting less sun. This is a normal occurrence so nothing out of the ordinary. | saw
no signs of leaks or any need for immediate repairs. This roof should last approx. 10
more years. Please feel free to contact me with any roofing/gutter needs in the
future.

Thanks,

KTM Roofing Company, INC | 2536 Hwy 138 E | Stockbridge, GA 30281
Phone: 678-565-7663


https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/3CB6CzpzqYFMoEGMkT4f6t9tJ2O?domain=mail.acculynx.com
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/3CB6CzpzqYFMoEGMkT4f6t9tJ2O?domain=mail.acculynx.com
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/bXZmCADl8KcNABZNwI8hgtGoMKi?domain=my.acculynx.com
Susie Uhlich

Susie Uhlich

Susie Uhlich


